TO: All Board of Education Members
FROM: Sue Green, District Administrator
RE: Board of Education Meeting
DATE: Monday, May 23, 2016- Oakfield MS/HS - 5:30 p.m.

AGENDA
1. Meeting called to order by President
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4, Discussion/action on May 9, 2016 School Board Meeting minutes
5. Discussion/action on warrants through May 23, 2016
6. Public Input
1. Recognition of our valedictorian and salutatorian
8. Discussion/action on 2nd Grade positions
9. Discussion/action on donation of a golf cart to the tech ed class
10. Discussion/action on support staff 2016-2017 increase
11. Discussion/action on 2016-2017 open enrollment applications
12.  Discussion/action on 2016-2017 technology needs
13.  Discussion/action to increase a math position at the high school
14. Discussion/action to increase a Spanish position at the high school
15.  Discussion/action on a certified staff resignation.
16. Discussion/action on the facility updates
17. Student Representative Report
18.  Administrator Reports
19.  Meetings — Next School Board Meeting, Monday, June 13, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. at OES
20.  Adjourn to executive session under SS §19.85 (1)(f) Considering financial, medical, social or
personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of specific
personnel problems or the investigation of charges against specific persons except
where par. (b) applies which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse
effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories or data, or involved in such
problems or investigations and SS §19.85 (1)(c) to consider reorganization, employment,
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.
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